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OscAB M. MANSFIELD was born in Lexington, Kentucky, October
2, 1848; he died at Boone, Iowa, June 29, 1912. His father removed
with his family to Madison, Indiana, remaining there untii the
close of the Civii war, iater moving to Piatt county, Illinois, where
Mr. Mansfleld and his father laid out a town and named it Mans-
field. He engaged in the hardware and furniture business in Mans-
field from 1892 to 1895, and in 1897 removed to Ogden, Iowa, and
shortly thereafter to Boone, Iowa, which remained his residence
until his death. While a resident of Illinois, he served Platt
county in the Illinois General Assembly, and during his residence in
Boone contributed materially to the welfare of the community.
His body was returned to Mansfleld, his former home, for inter-
ment.

HE.NRY A. DYEK was born in Somersetshire, England, March 18,
1843; he died at Mason City, Iowa, July 25, 1912. His parents re-
moved to America in 1847 and to Dubuque county in 1848. His
father, James Dyer, Jr., located the towns of Dyersville and Man-
chester. General Dyer was reared to manhood at Dyersville and
was educated at Alexander College. He enlisted in the Twenty-flrst
Iowa Volunteer Infantry in 1862, was captured near Perkins Land-
ing and held as a prisoner at Shreveport, Louisiana. He was fur-
loughed and at home for several months sick, and on his recovery
returned to his post and was appointed Quartermaster Sergeant
at Camp Distribution, New Orleans, for six months. He was de-
tailed to Major General E. R. Canby's headquarters, where he served
as general clerk until after the surrender of Mobile. He was Ad-
jutant General of Iowa Department, Grand Army of the Republic,
in 1897 and 1898 and Department Commander in 1910.

REV. EMORY MILLEH was born in Mt. Pleasant, Pa., December 23
1834; he died at Des Moines, Iowa, July 3, 1912. While a student
at Mt. Pleasant College his parents removed with their family to
a farm in Johnson county, Iowa, in 1854. He was licensed to
preach in,1855 by the quarterly conference of the Methodist church
at Iowa City. He later studied at Cornell College, Mt. Vernon and
at Garrett Biblical Institute in Evanston, Illinois. He became a
regularly installed itinerant minister in 1858 and began his service
m the Muscatine circuit. He was assigned to Simpson chapel
St. Louis, just before the war and as a missionary pastor suffered
many hardships. On his return to Iowa he became pastor of the
Division Street Church in Burlington and for a year was principal
of Eliot Seminary in that city. He was transferred to Upper Iowa
conference in 1863, serving at Cedar Rapids, Davenport, and Le
?¡fJ'^^ u ^^ "^^^ ^^^^ presiding elder of the Davenport district in
1868, thereafter again serving as pastor in Davenport and later
at Clinton and Cedar Falls. He was transferred in 1876 from the
Cedar Falls to the Cedar Rapids district, serving four years as pre-
siding elder of the latter district, then becoming pastor of the church
at Iowa City. From there he removed to St. Paul, Minnesota
where he was pastor of the First M. E. Church. He was then called
to Des Moines and thereafter in addition to his service as pastor
of the First Church rendered service to Wesley and Asbury M E
churches. In 1887 he was transferred to Indianola, and while acting-




